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General Land Office

State of Texns
Austin
J. H.WALKER, COMMIBEIONER
8. 5. SAYERB, CHIEF CLERK
Tvants 1= July 20, 1932
"lwflel-q-
" 8-371
" P-466

" 3-706, L) 2

Mr, P, T. Brighem, + e
¢/o Blanco National Bank, " - 3
Blanco, Texas, Vb

Dear Sir:

e

Answering your letter of the 15th inst., desiring
information conecerning the location of the James Pufa;r survey #
#34, William M. Corper survey #50, F. Simon survey #623 and

M, éim survey #37 in Comal uomﬁy, beg to advise that the
James Pasley and William M Carper surveys were made Feb. 11l

1847 by Bartlett Simms, District surveyor of Travis Dutri'ai

and Wm. B, Sweney survey for which the Pasley and Carper sur-
veys call to join, was also made by Bartlett Sims on the 8th
day of February léﬂ, as shown by their field motes on file in
this office; according to which the SE corner of the Carper sur-
vey and re-entrant or L corner of the Pasley survey call to be
715.97 varas South of the SW cormer of sald Sweney survey.

The field notes of the F. Simon and Adolph Haas
surveys show to have been made May 1, 1867 by Wm, Hillart,
county surveyor of Comal county; also the M. Simon survey was
made by the same surveyor Oect. 30, 1867,

Other than the field notes of these three small
surveys and the small plats or diagrams shown thereon, I am
unable to find any statement from the surveyor explaining how
the lines and corners of the James Pasley and Wm M Carper sur-

veys were determined and identified on t nd so as to
oreate the space occupied by the above mentioned three small
surveys,

The field notes of the F. Simon survey call for
the SE corner of the Carper at a point 940 varas North of the
L corner of the Pasley survey, and 1lA6 varas North of the SW
corner of the Sweney -ur::! « Thus, 1t would seem that in the
location of said three small surveys, if any survey was dis-
turbed, i1t was the Wm. M. Carper, In other words, the admission
of these three small surveys did mot seem to change or move the
lines of the J§s. Pasley survey, but moved the Carper survey
Northward 940 wvaras,

Very truly yours,

Commi ssioner
3CC:emb
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